

John Kennedy

From: Ramnath Mike-EMR003 [Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 12:57 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0193-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 5822]

John,
We concur!
Thnx.
Mike.

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 3:23 PM
To: Ramnath Mike-EMR003
Subject: FCC File # 0193-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 5822]

Mr. Mike Ramnath,

Do you concur to the exclusion of the share Government bands 25.07-25.21 MHz, 37.5-38 MHz, 40-42 MHz, 73-75.4 MHz, 157.0375-157.1875 MHz, 162.0125-173.2 MHz and 460-470 MHz?

Confirmation Number: EL331078
John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 11/27/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5822